STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
[505) 334-6178

March 5, 1984

Han-San Inc.

P.0O. Box 255

Deming, NM 88031

Re: Gran #1R; 21-26N-1E

Gentlemen:

Our records indicate that you have perforated out of zone. The
referenced well is approved to produce only from the Mancos

formation. Your perforations of 3370-3540' are in the Dakota
formation. The Dakota and Mancos zones must be separated by a
packer.

Form C-107 (Application for Multiple Completion) must be filed,
according to rule 112-A. A C-102 for the Dakota must be filed.
These must be filed within thirty days. Find enclosed, one C-107
and C-102 with this letter.

If you have any questions, please call this office.
Yours—truly,

N W)

Ernie Busch
Geologist II
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cc: Well FileV/
Operator File



